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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Richard Stone [RStone@customhomeloan.com]
Sent:  Monday, November 30, 2008 11:08 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please be advised of our principal address change for FO0000000174:
New Address:

6521 Gunn Highway

Tampa, FL 33625

Thank you,

Richard Stone

Custom Home Loan Corp.

Tel 866-962-2555 ext 12

Fax 813-962-6726
RStone@customhomeloan.com

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s} named herein
and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify
me and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof. In compliance with
applicable rules and regulations, Custom Home Loan Corp. reviews and archives incoming and outgoing email
communications.
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